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From: Robin Ikkutisluk

To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: MMG sites...
Date: Monday, September 30, 2013 1:47:33 PM

From: Theodore Muraro [mailto:Theodore.Muraro@MMG.COM]

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 12:58 PM

To: Licensing Administrator

Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org; Megan Porter (megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org);
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: MMG sites...

Phyllis,
Please be advised that MMG’s High Lake and Izok sites are now closed for the 2013 season.

Regards,

Theodore J. Muraro

Operations Manager — Canadian Exploration
MMG Limited

Level 26 — 1177 West Hastings St.
Vancouver, BC, V6E 2K3, CANADA

T 7783735589

M 778 239 2965

Theodore.muraro@mmg.com

Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information of
MMG. It may also be legally privileged and/or the subject of copyright. If you are not an
intended recipient, you may not copy, forward, disclose, save or use any part of it. If you

have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email and your reply
from your system. Although this email has been checked for viruses and other defects, no
responsibility can be accepted for any loss or damage arising from its receipt or use. MMG
respects your privacy.
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